Rawlings, Brian

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

FreeToastHost Server <server@toastmastersclubs.org>

Wednesday, October 5, 2022 12:18 PM

Rawlings, Brian

[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: Toastmasters meeting on Friday - please confirm your roles
email_166499746849108.txt

This email originated outside of TD SYNNEX. Please help keep our organization and partners safe. It's up to us; think before you click.

adam.behman@techdata.com appears to be an invalid or non-working recipient email address. (No advertised SMTP servers are accepting mail.)

*** Please check the email address to make sure it is not misspelled. ***

If you believe this warning is incorrect, please visit
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsupport.toastmastersclubs.org%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7Cbrian.rawlings%40tdsynnex
.com%7C8f913d36d5db46a85e3408daa7064ae3%7C7fel4ab68f5d413984bfcd8aed0eeb6b9%7C1%7C0%7C638005942724380138%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3
d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil61k1lhaWwiLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=VImoSsLOohqTseoeufJH%2B9%2FJiNoEQdly
Cqlnj2Z29r8w%3D&amp;reserved=0 and post a support request message.



